## SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES September 27, 1988

Regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chairman Dennis G. Abbott, Andrew C. Woodsome, Jr., Robert C. Fay.

## **REPORT OF COMMITTEES:**

Doug Foglio was in to review with the Board Sumner Campbell's PUD on the Middle Road. Due to it coming under Section 2.07 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Selectmen must also approve. Due to not being on the agenda the Board will review it at next Tuesday's Selectmen Meeting. Mr. Slaght and Mr. Campbell will be sent a notice that it will be discussed. Mr. Slaght has requested that he be notified of the meeting. The Planning Board approved this subdivision at their meeting on Sept. 22, 1988.

## NEW BUSINESS:

CHARLES & SANDRA NILES: The Bagley has been made passable to the LaPierre's driveway. Mr. Niles is building beyond and would like the road extended. Sel. Abbott told them that they will have to put an article in for Town Meeting in March. Sel. Fay made a motion to have the Road Review Committee look it over and give a cost figure. Mr. Niles has no problem with having a plow turn-a-around on his property. He will give the Board a letter giving the Town permission to turn around on their property. The Board will draft the article and will have the Road Review Committee inspect and give the Board a cost figure.

RANDY HUGHES: Mr. Hughes is the new General Manager from United Cable for this area. Sel. Woodsome asked Mr. Hughes how many maintenance men and men to do hood ups are in the Waterboro area. Mr. Hughes stated that there are 2 maintenance men for this whole area. United has hired a new Cheif Technician and he will start on October 11th. They would like to hire several more techs. Sel. Woodsome stated that every time he calls the Windham office because of the complaints he has received he just gets the same old answers. Sel. Abbott told Mr. Hughes that many promises were made at the time of the sale but none have come through. Mr. Hughes told the Board that he is reorganizing now and when it is in place it will only take no more that 4 day waiting period to get hooked up to cable. The waiting period now is about 7 weeks. He would like to get rid of the contractors and just have United Video people only. Sel. Abbott told Mr. Hughes that the Board fells there was better service with Saco River than with Nuited Video, Board feels that received a snow job. On October 14th Candidates Night will be held and it should be done live. If the equipment is not in, then it will be taped. The Board doesn't want to wait 2 weeks before it is broadcast. The Board asked Dianne Holden what she though of cable. She told them that it is poor reception, a lot of channels are out, local channel is lots of times completely out. The basic charge has just about doubled since she had cable There is a long lapse on the local channel when the installed. programs are listed. Mr. Hughes would like to have a Public Hearing to get public input. Mr. Hughes will contact the Selectmen's Office and set up a hearing date.

Selectmen 9/27/88 pg. 2

The Board adopted the Stump Dump Segregation Ordinance.

Board also voted that all Town Roads in the Town of Waterboro within subdivision will be posted at 15 mph.

Board voted to pay for Andrew Timmis's dental insurance. Andrew will check on which plan he would like.

The Board will meet with Glenn Angell, DEP, on October 14th. Sel. Abbott will contact Mr. Angell and set the meeting up.

Board voted to have Sebago Technics survey the line next to Mrs. Dugas at Ossipee Pines.

The deadline for Article to be submitted for March Town Meeting will be Jan. 1st.

Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll.

approved